CHILDSWICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Childswickham Parish Council Meeting held at The Memorial Hall on Thursday 26th June at 7:15 pm.

1. Apologies for Absence.

Mr Patrick, PC Greenhouse and Mrs Watts.

2. Co Option of Councillor.

Mr Brazier proposed, Dr Hughes seconded and it was agreed to co opt Mrs Watts on to Childswickham Parish Council.

3. Declaration of Interests

None

4. Minutes Of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting Held On 26th May 2008.

Minutes where approved and signed as a true record.

5. To Consider Parish Objectives for 2008/9, Creation of a Parish Plan and the Involvement of Parishioners and the use of Flood Grant.

Deferred. <u>Action Clerk</u> to contact Richard Hunt. <u>Action Clerk</u> to contact Environment Agency ie Road Palings.

6. Invoices for Payment.

Harry Stebbings (Notice Boards) £1,464.05, Lengthsman £160.00, Haydn Ebrey £130.00

7. Correspondence.

Community Planning Newsletter,. Worcs County Council – Bus Bulletin, Worcs CC – Lengthsman payment £240.00, Wychavon DC – Standard Board meeting, Zurich Insurance – Changes, Community First – News Lin, Wychavon D C – Introduction of new waste Bin Collection, West Mercia Constabulary – Have your Say, E Mails received. John Stedman – Eco Town, Local Council Services - Freedom of Information, - Liz Eyre – Eco Town and Flooding.

8. Reports

a) Clerk

The Clerk apologised for naming a road incorrectly in the article for the parish magazine, in future the article will be audited by Cllr Slater. The Clerk has written to Mrs Stewart thanking her for mowing the green and to Mr Hobbs regarding the roadwork's and a reply has been received stating it was being looked into! (2nd June) Reported to Highways. Pothole In Broadway Road,

b) P C Greenhouse/ PACT.

The recent PACT meeting had highlighted the following items drains, lifting manholes, HGV's breaching the limit and potholes. PC Greenhouse has reported these to Highways and to the County and District Cllr. These items will be monitored by the Clerk.

c) Planning Reports.

Approval Notices

W/08/00631/LB Mill Cottage, The Cross, Childswickham. Enlargement of existing extension. W/08/00630/PP Mill Cottage, The Cross, Childswickham. Enlargement of existing extension. W/08/01002/LB The Old Manor House, The Cross, Childswickham. Alterations to kitchen, breakfast room and annexe building.

For Approval

W/08/01469/CU Brooklea Farm, Evesham Road, Broadway. Construction of stables and hay store, change of use of field to equestrian. Recommended.

W/08/01152/PP Sunnymead, Evesham Road, Broadway. Conservatory. Recommended.

d) Finance/Clerks Finance Support Group.

e) Roads/pathways.

The council has been informed of changes to the Cotswold Way but Childswickham will not effected.

f) Training

g) Playing Fields

h) Lengthsman

<u>Action</u> Clerk to check with Highways as to whether the Lengthsman should be working on the roundabout on the A44,

- i) Emergency Officer.
- j) County Councillor.
- k) District Councillor.

9. To Discuss A Comment On The Environment Agency Severn Flood Plan.

Action The Clerk is to read document and establish the recommendations for Childswickham.

10. To Discuss A Comment On The Proposed Eco Town

It was agreed by three votes to comment using the model supplied by J Steadman, Cllrs Brazier and Hughes abstained.

11. Items for Future Agenda.

Tipping Of Spoil.

12. Date of Next Meeting.

Thursday 28th August 2008.

The Chairman asked the County Cllr for precise figures of units now existing on Leadon's site and those proposed.

J Shields Clerk